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devon Devon Energy Production Company LP 405 235 3611 Phone

333 West Sheridan Avenue www.devonenergy.com
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Certificate of Ownership

I have reviewed the ownership of the oil and gas leasehold for Federal Oil & Gas Lease No.
NMNM 096254 covering the E/2 of Section 10-T26S-R35E and for NMNM 096256 covering
NE/4 of Section 15-T26S-R35E Lea County, New Mexico, for purposes of identifying an “area
of uniform ownership” as set forth in NMAC 19.15.16.15B(8) and C(7). As of this date below,
the ownership in the above described lease and lands is uniform as to the mineral estate in the
objective formation as provided in 19.15.16.15B(8) and C(7) NMAC.

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.

Qz_@ éléxwmﬂdﬂ..q g
Joe Hammond Bt

Land Advisor
December 30, 2019




AREA OF COMMON OWNERSHIP

Section 10: E/2 and Section 15: NE/4
Township 26 South, Range 35 East
Lea County, New Mexico
Pool Name: WC-025 G-09 S263504N; WOLFCAMP (98117)
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Hammond, Joe <Joe.Hammond@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Cc: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Arena Roja Fed Unit 3H and 4H, Certificates of Ownership, Lea County

Attachments: Arena Roja Fed Unit 15 10 3H Cert of Own.pdf; Arena Roja Fed Unit 15 10 4H Cert of Own.pdf

Hello Paul, please find attached Devon’s “Certificates of Ownership” applicable to the following recently submitted Well
Completion Reports:

Arena Roja Fed Unit 15-10 3H Well, APl 30-025-46152
and
Arena Roja Fed Unit 15-10 4H Well, APl 30-025-45736

This “uniform ownership” information demonstrates that Devon falls within the NMOCD rules for exception and
approval of a Non-Standard Location (NSL) is not required.

We strive to submit these forms with the actual completion reports as they are filed with the NMOCD.

However, as in this case, please advise where these type forms should be sent when not included with the completion
reports.

Your assistance is appreciated. Thank you

Joe Hammond

Land Advisor

Devon Energy Corporation

333 West Sheridan Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-5010
(405) 552-8102 Direct

(405) 823—4711 Cell
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),

are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



